
 

 

Memorandum 

 

Date:  February 12, 2025   

 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers 

 

From:            Connie Diaz 

City Clerk 

   

Subject:          Appointment of Inspector General Search Committee                                                     

                                                                                                                                                                                                   

Introduction 

 

During the November 2024 City of Doral elections, the residents of Doral voted in favor of 

creating Section 2.07 of the City’s Charter which provides for an Office of the Inspector General. 

Furthermore, Section 2.07 of the City's Charter provides that the Mayor and City Council may 

adopt an Ordinance that may provide for the Office’s appointment, reappointment, term, 

functions, authority, and powers.  

 
Ordinance #2025-08 amended the City’s Code of Ordinances to create Division V – Office of 

the Inspector General, which includes a selection of a Search Committee. 

 

The City Council desires to select the members of the Search Committee, and provide required 

information and timeframes for the performance of the required duties. 

 

Fiscal Impact 

 

There is no fiscal impact on this item. 

 

 

 


